
i

East Hampshire District Council
Penns Place, Petersfield
Hampshire. GU31 4EX

Telephone 01730 266551
www.easthants.gov.uk

Winchester City Council
City Offices, Colebrook Street,

Winchester, Hampshire  SO23 9LJ
Telephone 01962 840 222

www.winchester.gov.uk

EHDC & WCC Joint Environmental Services Committee 
Agenda

Date: 24 January 2018

Time: 2.30 pm

Venue: Conference Room 1, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX

Membership

Membership: Cllr Tony Costigan (Chairman) 
Cllr Jan Warwick (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors (EHDC) 
Cllr Deborah Brooks Jackson
Cllr Bill Mouland

Councillors (WCC) 
Cllr Caroline Brook
Cllr Lisa Griffiths

Deputy Members

Councillors (EHDC) 
Cllr Richard Millard

Councillors (WCC) 
Cllr Stephen Godfrey

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

Date of Publication: Tuesday, 16 January 2018

Contact Officer: James Harris 01730 234098
Email:  james.harris@easthants.gov.uk

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/


ii

Pages

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance)

1 Apologies for Absence  

To receive and record any apologies for absence.

2 Chairman's Announcements  

To receive any announcements that the Chairman may wish to make 
for information.

3 Confirmation of Minutes  

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 29 November 
2017.

4 Declarations of Interest  

To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of any of the various matters on the agenda for this 
meeting.

5 Performance Management Reporting  

Verbal update.

FOR NOTING

6 Service Issues  

A verbal update on:

 Biffa’s performance over the Christmas period; and
 2018/19 collection calendars.

FOR NOTING

7 Projects Register  

Report to follow under separate cover.

FOR NOTING



iii

8 The Great British Spring Clean  

An update will be given on the ‘Great British Spring Clean’, a 
campaign by Keep Britain Tidy that that will be supported by both 
councils.  Copies of the guidance notes for participants are attached 
for information.

FOR NOTING

1 - 10

9 Exclusion of the Press and Public  

RECOMMENDED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following item as:

(a) it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted, or the nature of the proceedings, that if members 
of the public were present during that item there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as specified in Part 1 
of Schedule 12A (as amended) to the Local Government Act 
1972; and

(b) in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information.

Item 10 – 
Paragraph 3

PART 2 (Confidential Items - closed to the public)

10 Update on Governance Arrangements for the Environmental 
Services Options Appraisal Process  

Exempt report to follow under separate cover.

FOR NOTING



iv

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR ANY OF ITS 
REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER 
LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 
234073.

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings. 
Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to make deputations on 
matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this procedure and for further 
information please get in touch with the contact officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled.

No Smoking Policy

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and grounds. 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


The Great British Spring Clean

Once again EHDC and WCC will be supporting The Great British Spring Clean 
campaign organised by Keep Britain Tidy. This years event will take place from the 
2nd to the 4th of March 2018. The aim is to involve communities in improving our 
environment and clearing up the litter that blights our towns, villages and 
countryside.

The campaign for EHDC and WCC will be coordinated by our contractor, IDVerde, 
who will be the first point of contact. (Contact details to be confirmed as new admin 
person being recruited). Organisers will be provided with guidance notes and 
requested to fill in a disclaimer. IDVerde will then arrange for the provision of litter 
picking equipment and will confirm the collection point for the bags of waste and will 
remove them for disposal.

The litter picking groups will only attend areas inside the 40mph limits and on open 
spaces due to the Health and Safety risks of such work.

Similar events over previous years have proved to be very successful and it is 
anticipated that this years event will  be equally so.





Volunteer Litter Picking Guidance Notes

Thank you for your support in helping to keep East Hampshire District clear of litter.  We 
really do value the support that community events provide to our routine services.

Because litter picking can be a hazardous activity in some locations, in order to make your 
event as enjoyable and safe as possible we ask that the following health and safety advice be 
taken into consideration. Please make sure all volunteers are aware of the risks before an 
event takes place.

Prior to any event it is important that the lead volunteer assesses any potential risks and 
hazards which may need to be avoided on the day. 

Top 10 tips for a Safe Event

• Do not enter any restricted areas such as road works or where the public do not have a right of 
entry.

• Litter picking near roads should be restricted to wide verges or pavements, suitable for 
pedestrians, and should be carried out facing oncoming traffic. 

• It is essential that volunteers are visible to road users, for that reason, hi-visibility waistcoats 
must be worn and litter picks should only take place in clear daylight.

• Volunteers should not attempt to clear litter from the carriageway.
• If volunteers are litter picking on roads they should work on one side to avoid excess crossing. 
• Avoid reaching into hedges or undergrowth in such a way as to expose the face, eyes and skin 

to scratches from thorns or branches.
• Avoid working next to rivers or steep slopes as there is an increased risk of slips and falls.
• Be mindful of wildlife. In the Spring time avoid disturbing animals and birds that may be 

nesting and in the Summer time be wary of wasp and bee nests. Volunteers should avoid 
areas contaminated by rats: Leptospirosis (Weil’s disease) is a very rare infection carried in 
rats’ urine and can be fatal. To minimise risk of an accident if an item of litter cannot be safely 
reached with a litter picker, leave it.

• If there is any doubt about the safety of a site or material, then it should be avoided.

We suggest the following equipment is used at all times when carrying out a litter pick:

• Gloves - to remove the risk of exposure to hazardous materials.
• Reflective hi-visibility long sleeved jackets - to make sure volunteers are highly visible to both 

traffic and pedestrians.
• Litter pickers - to reduce risk of injury sustained from repetitive bending and remove risk of any 

direct contact with litter/Hazardous materials.



• Appropriate footwear - Strong boots/shoes which have adequate grip and support to prevent  
slips/falls. This is especially important in winter months when ice may pose a threat.

• Mobile phones (where possible) & First aid kits - in case of emergency.
• Suitable outdoor/weather appropriate clothing - as not to expose any bare areas of skin to 

hazards; whether that is from noxious or dangerous materials or the weather itself (sunburn)
• We advise all volunteers to take bottled water to avoid dehydration during the event.

Items to be avoided

If you come across any of the following items leave them where they are, record the location and 
inform the Council who will arrange removal.

• Broken glass and Nails - Avoid direct hand contact; remove using a litter picker and dispose of 
in a solid container NOT a plastic bag.

• Drug related litter/hypodermics - Needles should under no circumstances be picked / touched.
• Suspect materials - Batteries, asbestos, miscellaneous chemicals or Fly-tipping.

Collection and Disposal

For one-off litter picks, where larger quantities of litter are likely to be collected, the
Council can supply bags and arrange for the litter collected to be disposed of after the event. Please 
contact the Council in advance to arrange this.

Insurance

Volunteer litter pickers are not working for, or on behalf of, East Hampshire District Council so it is 
strongly recommended that you arrange your own public liability insurance.  This will provide cover 
for your legal liability arising from accidental damage or injury that may occur during the event, 
including damage or injury to a member of the public or their property. 

Disclaimer

Volunteers should not participate in litter picks unless they understand and accept that participation 
is entirely at their own risk. Volunteers are not working for, or on behalf of East Hampshire District 
Council, therefore the Council will not be held responsible for any loss, damage injuries or 
inconvenience caused as a result of the actions and omissions of volunteers or this guidance. 

Further resources

Further advice is available from www.keepbritaintidy.org or www.litteraction.org.uk if required.

http://www.keepbritaintidy.org/
http://www.litteraction.org.uk/


Please return this page in the envelope provided once signed.

Volunteer Litter Picking Guidance Notes

I confirm that I have read and fully understand the guidance notes relating to carrying out voluntary 
litter picks in the community.

I understand that this work is undertaken at the risk of those involved and that the volunteers are not 
working on behalf of East Hampshire District Council.

Signed……………………………………………… Date……………………

Group represented (if applicable)……………………………………………………





Volunteer Litter Picking Guidance Notes

Thank you for your support in helping to keep Winchester City Council District clear of litter.  
We really do value the support that community events provide to our routine services.

Because litter picking can be a hazardous activity in some locations, in order to make your 
event as enjoyable and safe as possible we ask that the following health and safety advice be 
taken into consideration. Please make sure all volunteers are aware of the risks before an 
event takes place.

Prior to any event it is important that the lead volunteer assesses any potential risks and 
hazards which may need to be avoided on the day. 

Top 10 tips for a Safe Event

• Do not enter any restricted areas such as road works or where the public do not have a right of 
entry.

• Litter picking near roads should be restricted to wide verges or pavements, suitable for 
pedestrians, and should be carried out facing oncoming traffic. 

• It is essential that volunteers are visible to road users, for that reason, hi-visibility waistcoats 
must be worn and litter picks should only take place in clear daylight.

• Volunteers should not attempt to clear litter from the carriageway.
• If volunteers are litter picking on roads they should work on one side to avoid excess crossing. 
• Avoid reaching into hedges or undergrowth in such a way as to expose the face, eyes and skin 

to scratches from thorns or branches.
• Avoid working next to rivers or steep slopes as there is an increased risk of slips and falls.
• Be mindful of wildlife. In the Spring time avoid disturbing animals and birds that may be 

nesting and in the Summer time be wary of wasp and bee nests. Volunteers should avoid 
areas contaminated by rats: Leptospirosis (Weil’s disease) is a very rare infection carried in 
rats’ urine and can be fatal. To minimise risk of an accident if an item of litter cannot be safely 
reached with a litter picker, leave it.

• If there is any doubt about the safety of a site or material, then it should be avoided.

We suggest the following equipment is used at all times when carrying out a litter pick:

• Gloves - to remove the risk of exposure to hazardous materials.
• Reflective hi-visibility vests/jackets - to make sure volunteers are highly visible to both traffic 

and pedestrians.
• Litter pickers - to reduce risk of injury sustained from repetitive bending and remove risk of any 

direct contact with litter/Hazardous materials.



• Appropriate footwear - Strong boots/shoes which have adequate grip and support to prevent 
slips/falls. This is especially important in winter months when ice may pose a threat.

• Mobile phones (where possible) & First aid kits - in case of emergency.
• Suitable outdoor/weather appropriate clothing - as not to expose any bare areas of skin to 

hazards; whether that is from noxious or dangerous materials or the weather itself (sunburn)
• We advise all volunteers to take bottled water to guard against dehydration during the event.

Items to be avoided

If you come across any of the following items leave them where they are, record the location and 
inform the Council who will arrange removal.

• Broken glass and Nails - Avoid direct hand contact; remove using a litter picker and dispose of 
in a solid container NOT a plastic bag.

• Drug related litter/hypodermics - Needles should under no circumstances be picked / touched.
• Suspect materials - Batteries, asbestos, miscellaneous chemicals or Fly-tipping 

Collection and Disposal

For one-off litter picks, where larger quantities of litter are likely to be collected, the
Council can supply bags and arrange for the litter collected to be disposed of after the event. Please 
contact the Council in advance to arrange this.

Insurance

Volunteer litter pickers are not working for, or on behalf of, Winchester City Council so it is strongly 
recommended that you arrange your own public liability insurance.  This will provide cover for your 
legal liability arising from accidental damage or injury that may occur during the event, including 
damage or injury to a member of the public or their property. 

Disclaimer

Volunteers should not participate in litter picks unless they understand and accept that participation 
is entirely at their own risk. Volunteers are not working for, or on behalf of Winchester City Council, 
therefore the Council will not be held responsible for any loss, damage injuries or inconvenience 
caused as a result of the actions and omissions of volunteers or this guidance. 

Further resources

Further advice is available from www.keepbritaintidy.org or www.litteraction.org.uk if required.

http://www.keepbritaintidy.org/
http://www.litteraction.org.uk/


Please return this page in the envelope provided once signed.

Volunteer Litter Picking Guidance Notes

I confirm that I have read and fully understand the guidance notes relating to carrying out voluntary 
litter picks in the community.

I understand that this work is undertaken at the risk of those involved and that the volunteers are not 
working on behalf of Winchester City Council.

Signed……………………………………………… Date……………………

Group represented (if applicable)……………………………………………………




	Agenda
	8 The Great British Spring Clean
	Community litter pick guidance EHDC revised version 20.10.2015
	Community litter pick guidance WCC revised


